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SUMMARY

On August 3, 1999 Cascade Environmental Service Inc. (CES) began Level II Site Assessment
operations at 6843 East Highway 106 in Union, Washington. This project consummated from a
contracted agreement dated June 10, 1999 between CES and Chris Carletti, trustee for an

unnamed trust. The purpose of the site assessment was to determine if any underground storage

tanks (USTs) existed in an area marked by a previous site assessor who had performed a Level I

Site Assessment on the property on behalf of "The Trust".

The site assessor for this project was Rick Verhelst of CES. Rick is certified by the International
Fire Code Institute to perform site assessments within the state of Washington. Assisting with
the site assessment was Sandy Verhelst also of CES. Industry standards for site assessments

were followed during the project.

A magnetic metal locator was utilized to establish areas of suspected underground metallic

objects. Three areas of especially strong magnetic fields were located in the area directly in front
of the main entrance to the building, the south side. This area had the strongest indication of

metal present and was considered the primary focus.

Once the asphalt was removed from this primary area the soil was excavated using a Bobcat

X331 rubber track backhoe and a hand shovel for the more critical areas. Upon removing the
soil in this area to a level of one foot below grade surface (BGS) two pipes, capped with metal

pipe caps were discovered running vertically downward. The excavator, operated by Rick, was

used to follow the pipes to a level of three feet BGS at which point the piping ran horizontally in

opposite directions. The first pipe to be followed ran in a generally eastern direction. At eight
feet east of the point of origin a UST was discovered. The piping was connected to this UST.
The UST, as shown in Drawing 2, lay in a north to south direction the south being the first end

uncovered. Utilizing a hand shovel the soil was removed from the top of the south end of the

UST to a point of discovering the filler neck on the UST. The filler neck stood 29" in height.

The cap for the filler tube was just below the asphalt layer. The cap was removed from the filler

pipe. The UST was checked for contents and was found to be full of what appeared to be water

with a gasoline odor. A slight petroleum sheen showed on top of a sample of water drawn from

the UST. The excavation ceased around the discovered UST, (labeled Tank 1 throughout this

report), and exploratory excavation along the other vertical pipe at the point of discovery began.
Upon following the second pipe in a northwesterly direction a slab of concrete was encountered

just below the asphalt layer. The concrete was broken by using hand tools to a point of

discovery of a second UST. By undermining the concrete slab and breaking said concrete using

hand tools, the fill pipe for the second UST was discovered, the fill cap was removed and the

UST was checked for any contents. The UST was found to be empty. Operations were stopped

at this point in order to contact Brian Knox, representative for The Trust.

Due to the diameter of the USTs it was speculated that they were approximately 500 gallons
each. All tanks were positioned in a north to south direction. At this point in the project it was

not possible to confirm the length ofthe USTs and therefore the capacity. A telephone

conversation with Brian Knox explained the situation. Rick explained that the excavating

activities were stopped due to the possibility of disturbing Tank 1 and possibly creating a release

of contaminated water from inside the UST to soil surrounding the tank. Brian agreed and stated
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4310 Kitsap Way, Bremerton, WA 98312
voice 360 692-1410 fax 360 692-1305

c-mail ces@hurricane.nel
CASCADE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE INC.

August 9, 1999

Carol Johnston

Washington State Department of Ecology
Southwest Division
Fax# 360-407-6632

Re: Underground storage tanks, 6843 E. Hwy. 106, Union, WA

Dear Carol:

On behalf of the property owners ofthe above noted property, I am requesting a waiver oftherequired 30 DAY NOTICE for the removal of three underground storage tanks discovered duringa Level II site assessment on said property. The reason for the request is that there is a salepending on this property with a contract expiration date that is due to expire within a few days.Time is of the essence for this sale to consummate. We, Cascade Environmental Service Inc.(CES), are ready with equipment and manpower necessary to perform a tank decommissioningand required site assessment. Thank you for your timely response on this matter.
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Sincerely yours,

Richard R. Verhelst

President, CES
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